
BID BULLETIN 1 

Bid reference: RFP-YEM-0007-2022 

BID SUBJECT: PROVISION OF SFD  FINANCIAL AND 

PROCUREMENT CAPACITY BUILDING Services  

This Bulletin 1 (Amendment on the bid) issued to respond to the bidder inquries related to the RFP-YEM-

0007-2022 

Therfore this bulletin should read as follows and vendor must adhere to this change when submitting 
the bid  to UNDP YEMEN. 
 

 
 
QUESTION 1: what is the scope of the expected risks management framework? 
 
Answer 1: analysis of the current practices and policies and recommend what needs to be improved 
and how to mitigate the main risks. 
 
QUESTION 2: what would the cash-basis/IPSAS component include? Would it cover all the financial 
activities, chart of accounts, etc as well as non-cash accounts? 
 
Answer 2: it’s an assessment of the systems, manuals, policies and procedures of SFD to identify the 
gaps and recommend solutions. SFD will then be responsible to implement the recommendations, not 
the bidder. 
 
QUESTION 3: Of which donors the procurement standards should be considered under the 
procurement ToR? 
 
Answer 3 Mainly UNDP and World Bank, and also KFW and perhaps DFID. Generally, the internatinal 
standards are almost the same for most donors but there are also some specific requirements that 
might apply to the main donors (e.g. thresholds). 
 
QUESTION 4: On one hand, we would like to understand whether for both Lot 1 and Lot 2, if the 
services can be provided fully online? 
 
Answer 4 : It’s preferred to have physical presence for some activities mainly training (even if through 
national consultants to be contracted by the bidder if outside Yemen). 
 
Question 5 : On the other hand, it is stated that the project will start in February, but there is no 
indication of the deadline for submitting proposals. 
Would you be kind enough to tell us what is the deadline for submitting proposals?  



Answer 5:  I think the deadline is indicated as 20 Feb, and the project will start by approximately Mid-
March. 2022 

 

Thank you for your understanding. 
 
Your sincerely, 
Procurement unit. 


